

# SHERI MIESMER

255 Huron St, LaSalle, Ontario N9J 1J3

Tel: 519-817-2639 Email: [sheri@hindsightinvestigations.com](mailto:sheri@hindsightinvestigations.com)

---

## Professional Profile

I am an accomplished public service professional with 23 years in law enforcement serving a diverse community as a Customs and Immigration Officer, a Senior Constable with the Windsor Police Service, and now as a Legal Assistant with the Crown Attorney's Office. My experience includes training as a domestic violence and sexual assault investigator, educator, public speaker and advocate for abused and vulnerable persons. Highly articulate and effective communicator and negotiator who is able to resolve complex issues. Experienced in guiding the development of internal directives and procedures, with specific emphasis and focus on investigations, interviewing and report writing. Relatable and able to authentically engage those from diverse backgrounds and cultures. Motivated and eager to work with you in order to resolve organizational issues of all sizes.

## Experience

**Conference-Sport Dispute Resolution of Centre of Canada, Investigative Unit Orientation**

Winnipeg, Manitoba.



**Consultant** to the Cross Border Institute at the University of Windsor, developing training for first responders in Human Trafficking issues.



**Guest Speaker** - CBC Radio - Power of Attorney Theft and Elder Abuse



**Guest Lecturer** - Domestic Violence Training Course for front line first responders, Windsor Police



**Private Investigator/Owner** of Hindsight Investigations and Corporate Consulting

## Education and Qualifications

**Certificate in Border Management and International Trade** - Cross Border Institute at the University of Windsor, September 2015.



**Certificate in International Trade**-Forum for International Trade Training, September 2015

**Certificate in Terrorism and Political Violence** - St. Andrew's University, Scotland. 2008



**Certificate of Police Leadership and Management** - Dalhousie University 2003



**Honours Double Major History and Political Science**- University of Windsor 2000



**Certified Crisis / Hostage Negotiator** through Canadian Critical Incident Inc.

**Certified** - Reid Technique for Interviewing and Interrogation

## **Employment**

**Ministry of the Attorney General** – Legal Assistant Crown Attorney’s Office Jan. 2017 to current. Responsible for preparing crown briefs and disclosure for court. Providing administrative assistance in support of criminal prosecutions. Working with our justice partner’s to guide the preparation of files, while educating the public about the legal process.

**Windsor Police Service**, Windsor, Ontario Senior Constable, 2002 to 2017.



2013- 2017 - Ontario Court of Justice /Case Manager.

2009-2013 - Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, Child Abuse and Elder Abuse Investigations.

2007-2009- Windsor Police Patrol Response

2005- 2007 Windsor Police Traffic Unit

2002-2005 Windsor Police Patrol Response



## **Canada Border Services Agency**

Canadian Customs Officer 1997-2002

Detroit and Canada Tunnel –Flexible Response Team /Enforcement Team Specialist

## **Additional Training**

Canadian Critical Incident Conference for Crisis and Hostage Negotiators-Niagara Falls 2016

Annual re-certification in Defensive Tactics, CPR/Defibrillator, Firearms and CEW 2002-2015.

Crisis Intervention and Mental Health Awareness 2015

Immediate Rapid Deployment 2014

Crisis / Hostage Negotiator 2012, 2014

Canadian Critical Incident Conference 2012

Identifying Vulnerable Seniors 2012

Elder Abuse and Seniors Issues 2011, 2012

Strategic Leaders Workshop 2012

Ethics and Values Workshop 2011

Faith and Diversity – Police Video Training Alliance 2011

Sexual Assault Investigators Course 2011

Reporting Homophobic Violence 2011

Health and Safety Sector Specific Training 2011

Bill 168 Workplace Violence 2010

Search Warrant Course 2010

General Investigative Techniques 2010

Domestic Violence Investigations Course 2010

Reid Technique of Interviewing - Basic and Advanced 2009

Accessibility AODA Training – 2009

Victims, Mental Health and Reporting 2009

Diversity and Racial Profiling 2009

Counterterrorism Training – RCMP 2009

Legal Updates and Investigations Refresher 2009

Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design 2008

Diversity Concerns 2004

Values, Influences and Peers 2003

Basic Constable Recruit Training 2002

Customs Inspector Recruitment Training 2000